

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



August 22, 2018

Lee Morris, McDonald's USA LLC, lee.morris@us.mcd.com
Copy: Carlos Marquez, Cordova Contracting, carlos@cordovallc.com

Site: McDonald's, 5001 Gibson SE

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Morris,

Self-inspection reports were not provided to the City per Violation Letter dated 7-26-18.

Self-inspections and accompanying reports are required once every 14 days and within 24 hours after a precipitation event of 0.25 inch or greater.

Required mitigation:

1. Pay the fine. Approvals on other McDonald's projects are suspended until the fine is paid.
2. Perform self-inspection reports on future projects.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Per the previous Violation letter, the City is assessing a fine of \$500. This fine is for one day.

Additional days may be added if the violation is not mitigated within ten days. In addition, your non-compliance may be reported to the New Mexico Environment Department, Surface Water Quality Bureau to aid in the determination if this issue is to be forwarded to the EPA.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov.

Sincerely,

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.